
 1 

 1 

 2 

 3 

 4 

 5 

 6 

 7 
 8 

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING 9 
 10 
 11 

December 1,  2008 12 
 13 

5:30p.m. 14 
 15 

R. Carlisle Roddey Building 16 
1476 JA Cochran By-Pass 17 

 18 
Carlisle Roddey – Presiding 19 

 20 
Minutes 21 

 22 
In Attendance:   Chairman Roddey 23 
     Vice Chairman Lucas 24 
     Council Member Oliphant 25 
     Council Member Jordan 26 
     Council Member Branham 27 
     Council Member Guy 28 
     County Attorney Winters 29 
 30 
Absent:    Council Member Martin 31 

 32 
 33 

 34 
      I. Call to Order 35 
     II.     Old Business 36 

1. Approval of CCTC Minutes of November 3, 2008  37 
Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to approve the CCTC Minutes of 38 
November 3, 2008, 2nd by Councilman Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. 39 

 III.     New Business 40 
          LB Cannon came before Council to discuss the following roads: 41 
       a) Carobrooks Road off Edwards Drive in Ft. Lawn 42 



 2 

Mr. Cannon said the road was in good shape but would need some shoulder repair and that 1 
the owner was not in good health and wanted to also give the county two lots for green 2 
space.  Vice Chairman Lucas asked if the County had the proper equipment to maintain 3 
the roads already in the county system and Chairman Roddey said they had a machine to 4 
patch the roads.  Councilman Oliphant said he would like more information on the “green 5 
space” and Mr. Cannon said he would get more information and bring it back to the next 6 
meeting.  Councilman Oliphant then made a Motion to table this item until Mr. Cannon 7 
could get more information, 2nd by Councilman Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. 8 
b) Fishing Creek dirt road (at Walton property) 9 
Mr. Cannon said the Walton’s had asked that the County deed this road to them because 10 
of people coming in and out and that the road had been closed for 18-20 years and that 11 
the bridge was out on the property.  Mr. Cannon said there were also other owners around 12 
and if the road were deeded to the Walton’s they may not be able to get to their property.  13 
Councilman Oliphant asked if a letter could be sent to the other property owners to see 14 
if they would have a problem with closing the road totally.  Chairman Roddey then asked how 15 
it could be explained that we were giving one of the property owners the road.  Councilman 16 
Branham asked the County Attorney her thoughts on this.  County Attorney Winters said that 17 
legally we could have problems, there were a lot of issues and she and LB had tried to come up 18 
with a solution but didn’t have one at this time.  Vice Chairman Lucas asked if the other 19 
property owners could sign something saying they didn’t care if the road was deeded to the 20 
Walton’s as long as they had access to their property.  County Attorney Winters said she 21 
could draw up paperwork and have a reverter clause in there.  Vice Chairman Lucas then 22 
made a Motion to give this agenda item back to Mr. Cannon and the County Attorney to 23 
get in touch with all of the owners of the properties off old Fishing Creek dirt road and 24 
have an answer at the January meeting, 2nd by Councilman Oliphant, CCTC vote was 25 
unanimous. 26 
c) Eugina Drive (off Murdock near I-77) 27 
Mr. Cannon said there was one property owner on that road that would not sign the petition 28 
and it did not look like he would change his mind.  Mr. Cannon said he didn’t live there he lived 29 
in Charlotte and he actually wanted to sell the property.  Vice Chairman Lucas said the best 30 
way to handle this was not to let one person hold this project up.  Councilman Oliphant asked 31 
if it could be taken in as maintenance only and Mr. Cannon said we could.  Councilman 32 
Oliphant then made a Motion to take Eugina in the system for maintenance purposes 33 
only, 2nd by Councilman Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. 34 
d) Haylie Lane (Edgemoor section with 66 ft. right of way in place) 35 
Mr. Cannon said there were five owners on this road that all wanted the road taken into the 36 
County Road System.  Councilman Oliphant asked about the condition of the road and Mr. 37 



 3 

Cannon said there was just one small pot hole in the road.  Councilman Jordan then made 1 
a Motion to take Haylie Lane into the County Road System, 2nd by Councilman Branham, 2 
CCTC vote was unanimous. 3 
 4 

    IV.    Adjournment 5 
 Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to adjourn, 2nd Councilwoman Guy, CCTC  6 
 vote was unanimous.   Time was approximately   6:00 pm 7 

 8 
   9 
 10 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, 11 
The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 12 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants 13 
were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey 14 
Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting 15 
 16 
 17 
____________________________  _________________________________  18 

R. Carlisle Roddey    Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes, CCC 19 
Chairman, Chester    Clerk to Chester County Council 20 
County Council 21 
 22 
 23 
CCTC Meeting, December 1, 2008        24 


